



Office of the City Clerk

City Hall
121 N. LaSalle St.
Room 107
Chicago, IL 60602
www.chicityclerk.com

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: O2015-1422
Type: Ordinance
Status: Passed
File created: 3/18/2015
In control: City Council
Final action: 4/15/2015
Title: Amendment of Municipal Code Sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 to correct subsection numbering inaccuracies regarding liquor sales and package goods restrictions
Sponsors: Mitts, Emma
Indexes: Ch. 60 Liquor Dealers
Attachments: 1. O2015-1422.pdf

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
4/15/2015	1	City Council	Passed	Pass
4/14/2015	1	Committee on License and Consumer Protection	Recommended to Pass	Pass
3/18/2015	1	City Council	Referred	

3) \<b \

ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, Sections 4-60-022 and 4-60r023 of the Municipal Code set forth restrictions on liquor sales for, respectively, consumption on premises and packaged goods; and

WHEREAS, For organizational efficiency and for ease of reference, sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 set out affected areas using a ward-based numbering system; and

WHEREAS, As a result of the 2010 National Decennial Census, ward boundaries in the City of Chicago were re-drawn; and

WHEREAS, The ordinance which re-drew the ward boundaries was passed by the City Council on January 19, 2012 and is found in the Journal of the Proceedings of that date at pages 19792 through 19849. This ordinance is numbered by the City Clerk's office as SO2012-582; and

WHEREAS, Subsequent to the City Council passing SO2012-582, an ordinance to make corrections to said ordinance was passed by the City Council on September 12, 2012 and is found in the Journal of the Proceedings of that date at pages 33628 through 33683. This ordinance is numbered by the City Clerk's office as 02012-5439; and

WHEREAS, As a consequence of re-drawing ward boundaries, numerous liquor sale restrictions in sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 are no longer numbered accurately according to the wards in which they are now located; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary and appropriate to correct these numbering inaccuracies so that the liquor sale restrictions shown in sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 are numbered according to the wards in which they are located; now, therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. The intent of this ordinance is solely to correct numbering errors for ease of reference, and not to

reduce, increase or otherwise change the restrictions on liquor sales currently in place for consumption on premises and packaged goods.

SECTION 2. This ordinance sets forth only those subsections of sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 that are being amended, and excludes unaffected subsections for the convenience of the reader. Such excluded subsections are not intended to be amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 3. The subsections of sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 that are renumbered by this ordinance are intended to be published in proper sequential numerical order.

SECTION 4. This is the second in a series of ordinances to correct the numbering of liquor moratoria in 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 due to the re-drawing of ward boundaries following the 2010 National Decennial Census. The first ordinance in this series of ordinances was introduced at the City Council meeting on January 21, 2015 and is numbered by the City Clerk's office as 02015-93.

1

SECTION 5. Section 4-60-022 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through and inserting the underscored language, as follows:

4-60-022 Restrictions on additional licenses.

Subject to the provisions of subsection 4-60-021 (c), no additional license shall be issued for the sale of alcoholic liquor, for consumption on the premises within the following areas:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

2r7-7- 3.48) On 26th Street, from Prairie Avenue to Wabash Avenue.

2-3% 3.49) On 26th Street, from Wabash Avenue to the New York Central Railroad right-of-way.

2tS4 3.50) On 28th Street, from Michigan Avenue to State Street; and on 28th Place, from Indiana Avenue to Michigan Avenue.

2S4 3.51) On 29th Street (extended) and 29th Street, from Indiana Avenue to State Street.

2S& 3.52) On 30th Street, from Wabash Avenue to the New York Central Railroad right-of-way.

2rS9 3.53) On 31st Street, from Indiana Avenue to the New York Central Railroad right-of-way.

~~2-100~~ 3.54) On the north side of 37th Street, from Rhodes Avenue to Indiana Avenue.

2424 3.55) On Prairie Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street.

2-A2Z 3.56) On Michigan Avenue, from 26th Street to 29th Street.

4t08 3.57) On Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

ff^{re}

2t7-6 4.112) On 26th Street, from Ellis Avenue to Prairie Avenue.

2S2 4.113) On 29th Street, from Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive to Indiana Avenue.

2S8 4.114) On 31st Street, from Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive to Indiana Avenue.

2-rS4 4.115) On 32nd Street, from Rhodes Avenue to Eberhart Avenue, and from Vernon Avenue to Michigan Avenue.

2tS2 4.116) On 33rd Street, from Rhodes Avenue to Giles Avenue.

240© 4.117) On Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, from 29th Street to 31st Street.

2444 4.118) On Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, from 33rd Street to 35th Street.

2443 4.119) On Calumet Avenue, from 26th Street to 29th Street.

2444 4.120) On Calumet Avenue, from 29th Street to 31st Street.

2445 4.121) On Calumet Avenue, from 31st Street to 33rd Street.

2446 4.122) On Calumet Avenue, from 33rd Street to 35th Street.

2448 4.123) On Prairie Avenue, from 26th Street to 29th Street.

2422 4.124) On Indiana Avenue, from 26th Street to 28th Place.

47t7 6.85) On West 66th Street, from South Halsted Street to South Morgan Street.

4-7t8 6.86) On West 66th Street, from South Morgan Street to South Racine Avenue.

4740 6.87) On the north side of West Marquette Road, from South Halsted Street to South Green Street; and on both sides of West Marquette Road, from South Green Street to South Morgan Street.

~~17-11~~ 6.88) On West Marquette Road, from South Morgan Street to South Racine Avenue.

4744 6.89) On West 68th Street, from South Green Street to South Aberdeen Street. 4747 6.90) On West 69th Street, from South Green Street to South Aberdeen Street.

47r20 6.91) On West 70th Street, from South Green Street to South Aberdeen Street.

47t23 6.92) On West 71st Street, from South Green Street to South Aberdeen Street.

47t24 6.93) On West 71st Street, from South Aberdeen Street to South Loomis Boulevard. ~~17-25~~ 6.94) On West 71st Street, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

~~17-28~~ 6.95) On West 71st Place, from South Racine Avenue to South Loomis Boulevard.

47r3Q 6.96) On the south side of West 72nd Street, from South Wentworth Avenue to South Stewart Avenue.

47t34 6.97) On the south side of West 72nd Street, from South Stewart Avenue to the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad.

47t32 6.98) On the south side of West 72nd Street, from the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad to South

Halsted Street.

47t33 6.99) On the south side of West 72nd Street, from South Halsted Street to South Green Street; and on both sides of West 72nd Street, from South Green Street to South Morgan Street.

47t34 6.100) On West 72nd Street, from South Morgan Street to South Racine Avenue.

~~47.35~~ 6.101) On West 72nd Street, from South Racine Avenue to South Loomis Boulevard.

~~(47.38~~ 6.102) On West 72nd Place, from South Racine Avenue to South Loomis Boulevard.

(4740 6.103) On West 73rd Street, from South Wentworth Avenue to South Normal Avenue.

(4744 6.104) On West 73rd Street, from the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad to South Halsted Street.

(4748 6.105) On the south side of West 74th Street, from South Wentworth Avenue to South Vincennes Avenue; and on both sides of West 74th Street, from South Vincennes Avenue to South Stewart Avenue.

(47r50 6.106) On West 74th Street, from South Stewart Avenue to South Wallace Street. ~~(47t54~~ 6.107) On West 74th Street, from South Wallace Street to South Halsted Street.

~~(47.58~~ 6.108) On West 75th Street, from South Wentworth Avenue to South Stewart Avenue.

(47v§© 6.109) On West 75th Street, from South Stewart Avenue to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

(47r74 6.110) On West 77th Street, from South Wallace Street to South Halsted Street.

(47^80 6.111) On West 78th Street, from South Normal Avenue to South Halsted Street.

(47rS0 6.112) On West 79th Street, from South Wallace Street to South Halsted Street.

~~(47.110~~ 6.113) On the west side of South Wentworth Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 73rd Street; and on the west side of South Vincennes Avenue, from West 73rd Street to West 74th Street.

~~(47.111~~ 6.114) On the west side of South Wentworth Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 77th Street.

~~(47.113~~ 6.115) On South Yale Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street. ~~(47.114~~ 6.116) On South Yale Avenue, from West 75th Street to West 77th Street.

~~(47.116~~ 6.117) On South Princeton Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 75th Street.

~~(47.118~~ 6.118) On South Harvard Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 75th Street.

~~(47.119~~ 6.119) On South Harvard Avenue, from West 75th Street to West 77th Street.

~~(47.124~~ 6.120) On South Stewart Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.

~~(47.128~~ 6.121) On South Eggleston Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.

~~(47.130~~ 6.122) On all portions of South Normal Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.

(~~47.133~~ 6.123) On South Parnell Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.

4

~~47.139~~ 6.124) On South Lowe Avenue, from West 72nd Street to the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad.

~~47.142~~ 6.125) On South Union Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.

~~47.146~~ 6.126) On South Emerald Avenue, from West 72nd Street to the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad.

~~47.150~~ 6.127) On South Halsted Street, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.

~~47.154~~ 6.128) On the west side of South Halsted Street, from South Peoria Drive to West Marquette Road.

~~47.156~~ 6.129) On the west side of South Green Street, from West Marquette Road to West 69th Street.

~~47.158~~ 6.130) On the west side of South Green Street, from West 71st Street to West 72nd Street; and on both sides of South Green Street, from West 72nd Street to West 73rd Street.

163 6.131) On South Peoria Street, from West 65th Street to West Marquette Road.

164 6.132) On South Peoria Street, from West Marquette Road to West 69th Street.

165 6.133) On South Peoria Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.

166 6.134) On South Peoria Street, from West 71st Street to West 73rd Street.

~~47.170~~ 6.135) On the west side of South Sangamon Street, from West 64th Street to West 65th Street; and on both sides of South Sangamon Street, from West 65th Street to West Marquette Road.

~~47.173~~ 6.136) On South Sangamon Street, from West 71st Street to West 73rd Street.

177 6.137) On South Morgan Street, from West 64th Street to West Marquette Road.

178 6.138) On South Morgan Street, from West Marquette Road to West 69th Street.

179 6.139) On South Morgan Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.

180 6.140) On South Morgan Street, from West 71st Street to West 73rd Street.

~~47.187~~ 6.141) On South Carpenter Street, from West 66th Street to West 70th Street.

~~47.189~~ 6.142) On South Carpenter Street, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.

~~47.196~~ 6.143) On South Aberdeen Street, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.

~~47.212~~ 6.144) On South Racine Avenue, from West 71st Street to West 73rd Street.

5

~~(20.107~~ 6.145) On 68th Street, from State Street to Indiana Avenue.

~~(20.108~~ 6.146) On 68th Street, from Indiana Avenue to Anthony Avenue.

~~(20.207~~ 6.147) On Indiana Avenue, from 66th Street to 68th Street. ~~(20.208~~ 6.148) On Indiana Avenue, from 68th Street to 70th Street.

~~(20.110~~ 6.149) On 69th Street, from State Street to Indiana Avenue.

~~(20.111~~ 6.150) On 69th Street, from Indiana Avenue to Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive.

~~(20.215~~ 6.151) On Michigan Avenue, from 66th Street to 68th Street. ~~(20.216~~ 6.152) On Michigan Avenue, from 68th Street to 70th Street.

~~(20.223~~ 6.153) On Wabash Avenue, from 66th Street to 68th Street.

~~(20.224~~ 6.154) On Wabash Avenue, from 68th Street to 70th Street.

~~(20.233~~ 6.155) On the east side of State Street, from Marquette Road to 70th Street.

~~(5t4Q~~ 7.324) On 73rd Street, from Dorchester Avenue to Stony Island Avenue.

~~(40t2~~ 7.325) On 83rd Street, from Houston Avenue to Exchange Avenue; then on the south side of 83rd Street from Exchange Avenue to Burnham Avenue.

~~(40t€0~~ 7.326) On 103rd Street, from Bensley Avenue to Oglesby Avenue.

~~(40.72~~ 7.327) On 103rd Street, from Torrence Avenue to Bensley Avenue.

~~(40t80~~ 7.328) On 105th Street, from Bensley Avenue to Oglesby Avenue.

~~(40.95~~ 7.329) On 107th Street, from Torrence Avenue to Oglesby Avenue, then on Oglesby Avenue, from 107th Street to 105th Street.

~~(40.256~~ 7.330) On Commercial Avenue, from 82nd Street to 85th Street. ~~(40.283~~ 7.331) On Exchange Avenue, from

82nd Place to 83rd Place. ~~(40.338~~ 7.332) On Oglesby Avenue, from 103rd Street to 105th Street. (7.298 8.56) On

the east side only of Clyde Avenue, from 91st Street to 89th Street. (7-r202 10.350) On Anthony Avenue, from 90th

Street to 93rd Street. (7-r254 10.351) On 96th Street, from Yates Avenue to Colfax Avenue. ~~(7.268~~ 10.352) On the

west side only of Torrence Avenue, from 99th Street to 97th Street.

6

~~(7.272~~ 10.353) On Colfax Avenue, from its intersection with Torrence Avenue north of 97th Street to 95th Street; and on 96th Street, from Colfax Avenue to Torrence Avenue.

(7-r273 10.354) On Calhoun Avenue, from 101st Street to 98th Street thence on 98th Street to Bensley Avenue.

(7-r27-5 10.355) On Calhoun Avenue, from 97th Street to 95th Place thence on 95th Place, from Calhoun Avenue to Bensley Avenue thence on Bensley Avenue, from 95th Place to 97th Street thence on 97th Street, from Bensley Avenue to Calhoun Avenue.

(7-r27-7-10.356) On Yates Avenue, from 99th Street to 95th Street.

(2S 11.147) On Roosevelt Road, from Jefferson Street to Morgan Street.

(2t23 11.148) On Maxwell Street, from Peoria Street to Blue Island Avenue.

(2t24 11.149) On Liberty Street and 14th Street, both from Union Avenue to Halsted Street.

(249 11.150) On Union Avenue, from Roosevelt Road to 14th Street. (250 11.151) On Union Avenue, from 14th Street to 16th Street.

(£55 11.152) On Peoria Street, from Maxwell Street to 16th Street.

(2r5§ 11.153) On Sangamon Street, from Maxwell Street to 16th Street.

(25t43 11.154) On the south side of 16th Street, from Jefferson Street to Halsted Street.

(25t25 11.155) On 18th Street, from Jefferson Street to Halsted Street. ~~(25.97 11.156)~~ On Lumber Street, from Cermak Road to Union Avenue. ~~(25.98 11.157)~~ On Canalport Avenue, from Jefferson Street to Halsted Street.

~~(25.101 11.158)~~ On Jefferson Street, from 16th Street to Cullerton Street; and on Cullerton Street, from Clinton Street to Jefferson Street.

On Desplaines Street, from 16th Street to Canalport Avenue; and on that portion of Desplaines Street, between Canalport Avenue and Cermak Road.

~~(25.102 11.159)~~ On Ruble Street, from 16th Street to 18th Street; and on 16th Place, from Ruble Street to Emerald Avenue.

~~(25.103 11.160)~~ On Ruble Street, from 18th Street to Canalport Avenue; and on 21st Street, from Ruble Street to Halsted Street.

~~(25.105 11.161)~~ On Emerald Avenue, from 16th Street to 18th Street; and on 17th Street and on 17th Place, both from Emerald Avenue to Halsted Street.

~~(25.106 11.162)~~ On Emerald Avenue, from 18th Street to Canalport Avenue.

~~(25.107 11.163)~~ On Emerald Avenue, from Canalport Avenue to Cermak Road.

~~(25.108 11.164)~~ On Halsted Street, from 16th Street to 19th Place; and on 19th Place/from Emerald Avenue to Halsted

Street.

(25.109 11.165) On Halsted Street, from 19th Place to Cermak Road; and on 21st Place, from Emerald Avenue to Halsted Street.

(25.171 11.166) On 12th Place, on O'Brien Street and on 13th Street, all from Union Avenue to Halsted Street.

(25.172 11.167) On 14th Street, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street.

(25.173 11.168) On Barber Street and 14th Place, both from Union Avenue to Halsted Street.

(25.174 11.169) On 14th Place, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street.

(25.175 11.170) On 14th Place, from Morgan Street to Blue Island Avenue.

(25.176 11.171) On South Water Market Street, from Morgan Street to Blue Island Avenue; and on Aberdeen Street, from 14th Place to 16th Street.

(25.177 11.172) On 15th Street and 15th Place, both from Union Avenue to Halsted Street.

(25.178 11.173) On 15th Street, from Morgan Street to Racine Avenue.

(25.182 11.174) On Halsted Street, from 14th Street to 16th Street.

(25.183 11.175) On Newberry Avenue, from Roosevelt Road to 14th Street.

(25.184 11.176) On Newberry Avenue, from 14th Street to 16th Street.

(28.7 12.259) On Fairfield Avenue, from 19th Street to Cermak Road.

(28.43 12.260) On Cermak Road, from Rockwell Avenue to California Avenue.

(44.12.261) On the south side of 38th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

(44.7 12.262) On 38th Place, from Francisco Avenue to Sacramento Avenue; and on the south side of 38th Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Albany Avenue.

(44.12.263) On Pershing Road, from Washtenaw Avenue to Francisco Avenue.

(44.10 12.264) On Pershing Road, from Francisco Avenue to Albany Avenue; and on the south side of Pershing Road, from Albany Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

(44.12 12.265) On 39th Place, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

(44.13 12.266) On 39th Place, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue. (44.14 12.267) On 40th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue. (44.15 12.268) On 40th Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

(44.17 12.269) On 40th Place, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue. (44.18 12.270) On 40th Place, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

- (~~14.170~~ 12.271) On California Avenue, from Pershing Road to 42nd Street; and on that portion of 41st Street lying between California Avenue and Kelly Park.
- (~~14.191~~ 12.272) On Francisco Avenue, from 38th Street to 40th Street.
- (~~14.192~~ 12.273) On Francisco Avenue, from 40th Street to 42nd Street.
- (~~44.43~~ 12.274) On the east side of Sacramento Avenue, from 38th Street to 38th Place; and on both sides of Sacramento Avenue, from 38th Place to 40th Street.
- (~~14.234~~ 12.275) On the east side of Albany Avenue, from 38th Place to Pershing Road; and on both sides of Albany Avenue, from Pershing Road to 40th Place.
- (~~44.235~~ 12.276) On both sides of Archer Avenue, from 40th Place to 42nd Street.
- (~~14.347~~ 12.277) On Archer Avenue, from 40th Street to California Avenue; and on Montgomery Avenue, from Archer Avenue to Rockwell Street.
- (~~14.348~~ 12.278) On both sides of Archer Avenue, from California Avenue to Richmond Street; and on the north side of Archer Avenue, from Richmond Street to Sacramento Avenue.
- (~~44.£~~ 12.279) On Archer Avenue, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street.
- (~~44.£~~ 12.280) On Archer Avenue, from Leavitt Street to Western Boulevard; and on Blake Street, between Archer Avenue and 37th Street.
- (~~44.£4~~ 12.281) On 31st Place, from Wolcott Avenue to Hoyne Avenue.
- (~~44.2~~ 12.282) On 32nd Street, from the line of Winchester Avenue (extended) to Hoyne Avenue, and on the south side of 32nd Street to Brass Avenue; and on the south side of Brass Avenue, from 32nd Street to Leavitt Street; and on that portion of Seeley Avenue, between 32nd Street and 33rd Street.
- (~~44.23~~ 12.283) On 33rd Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.
- (~~11.25~~ 12.284) On 33rd Street, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street; and on the south side of 33rd Street, from Leavitt Street to Bell Avenue; and on Seeley Avenue, from 33rd Street to 34th Street.
- (~~44.£6~~ 12.285) On 33rd Place, from Ashland Avenue to Archer Avenue. (~~44.27~~ 12.286) On 34th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street. (~~44.28~~ 12.287) On 34th Street, from Wood Street to Archer Avenue. (~~11.29~~ 12.288) On 34th Street, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street.

9

- (~~44.£4~~ 12.289) On 34th Place, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- (~~44.7~~-12.290) On 35th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street. (~~44.8~~ 12.291) On 35th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue. (~~44.39~~ 12.292) On 35th Street, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street. (~~44.40~~ 12.293) On 35th Street, from Leavitt Street to Western Boulevard.

(44-44 12.294) On 36th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street. (44^42 12.295) On 36th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue. (44^43 12.296) On 36th Street, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street. (4444 12.297) On 37th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street. (44^45 12.298) On 37th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue. (44^46 12.299) On 37th Street, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street. (44-47-12.300) On 37th Street, from Leavitt Street to Archer Avenue. (44^48 12.301) On 38th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street. (44^48 12.302) On 38th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.

(~~44.57~~ 12.303) On the north side of Pershing Road, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.

(~~44.58~~ 12.304) On the north side of Pershing Road, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.

(~~44.59~~ 12.305) On the north side of Pershing Road, from Damen Avenue to Seeley Avenue;
and on both sides of Damen Avenue, from Seeley Avenue to the line of Leavitt Street (extended).

(~~44£©~~ 12.306) On Pershing Road, from the line of Leavitt Street (extended) to Western Boulevard.

(~~44406~~ 12.307) On Ashland Avenue, from 33rd Street to 35th Street.

(~~44.112~~ 12.308) On Marshfield Avenue, from 34th Street to 37th Street.

(~~44.113~~ 12.309) On Paulina Street, from Archer Avenue to 33rd Street; and 32nd Street and 32nd Place, both from Ashland Avenue to Paulina Street.

(~~44.114~~ 12.310) On Paulina Street, from 33rd Street to 35th Street.

(~~44.115~~ 12.311) On Paulina Street, from 35th Street to 37th Street.

(~~44.116~~ 12.312) On Paulina Street, from 37th Street to Pershing Road.

(~~44.117~~ 12.313) On Hermitage Avenue, from 34th Street to 37th Street.

(~~44.118~~ 12.314) On Hermitage Avenue, from 37th Street to Pershing Road.

10

~~11.120~~ 12.315

~~11.121~~ 12.316

~~11.122~~ 12.317

~~11.123~~ 12.318

~~11.124~~ 12.319

126 12.320

127 12.321

~~11.128~~ 12.322

~~11.130~~ 12.323

~~11.131~~ 12.324

~~11.132~~ 12.325

~~11.133~~ 12.326

~~11.134~~ 12.327

~~11.135~~ 12.328

~~11.136~~ 12.329

~~11.137~~ 12.330

~~11.138~~ 12.331

~~11.139~~ 12.332

~~11.141~~ 12.333

On Wood Street, from 33rd Street to 35th Street. On Wood Street, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Wood Street, from 37th Street to Pershing Road. On Honore Street, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Honore Street, from 37th Street to Pershing Road. On Wolcott Avenue, from 34th Street to 37th Street. On Wolcott Avenue, from 37th Street to Pershing Road.

On Winchester Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Damen Avenue, from 33rd Street to 35th Street. On Damen Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Damen Avenue, from 37th Street to Pershing Road.

On Seeley Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street.

On the east side of Hoyne Avenue, from the Sanitary and Ship Canal to 32 Street.

On Hoyne Avenue, from 32nd Street to 35th Street. On Damen Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street.

On Damen Avenue, from 37th Street to Pershing Road. On Hamilton Avenue, from 32nd Street to 35th Street. On Hamilton Avenue, from Archer Avenue to 37th Street.

On Leavitt Street, from 34th Street to 37th Street.

~~11.142~~ 12.334

On the east side of Bell Avenue, from 33rd Street to 34th Street; and on both sides of Bell Avenue, from 34th Street to 35th Street; and on that portion of Bell Avenue, between 35th Street and 35th Place.

~~11.143~~ 12.335) On Oakley Avenue, from 34th Street to Archer Avenue; and on 35th Place, from Western Boulevard to the right-of-way of the Gulf, Mobile and Ohio Railroad; and on 36th Street, from Oakley Avenue to Western Boulevard.

On the east side of Western Boulevard, from 34th Street to 36th Street. On the east side of Western Boulevard, from 36th Street to Pershing Road.

On 55th Place, from Hamlin Avenue to Pulaski Road.

- (~~23.122~~ 13.172) On 56th Street, from Knox Avenue to Kilpatrick Avenue; and on that portion of Knox Avenue between 56th Street and 58th Street.
- (~~23.126~~ 13.174) On 56th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue; and on Mobile Avenue and on Mulligan Avenue, from 55th Street to 56th Street.
- (~~23.137~~ 13.175) On 57th Street, from Austin Avenue to Mobile Avenue.
- (~~23.138~~ 13.176) On 57th Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue.
- (~~23.146~~ 13.177) On 58th Street, from the line of Knox Avenue (extended) to Keating Avenue; and on Kilpatrick Avenue, from 57th Street to the line of 58th Place (extended); and on 57th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Kilpatrick Avenue; and on Keating Avenue, from Cicero Avenue to 58th Place; and on 58th Place, from Cicero Avenue to Keating Avenue.
- (~~23.149~~ 13.178) On 58th Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue. (~~23.150~~ 13.179) On 58th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue.
- (~~23.153~~ 13.180) On 58th Street, from Oak Park Avenue to Sayre Avenue.
- (~~23.159~~ 13.181) On the north side of 59th Street, from the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to Cicero Avenue.
- (~~23.161~~ 13.182) On 59th Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue.
- (~~23.162~~ 13.183) On 59th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue.
- (~~23.163~~ 13.184) On 59th Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue.
- (~~23.164~~ 13.185) On 59th Street, from Nashville Avenue to Oak Park Avenue.
- (~~23.165~~ 13.186) On 59th Street, from Oak Park Avenue to Sayre Avenue.
- (~~23.167~~ 13.187) On 60th Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue. (~~23.168~~ 13.191) On 60th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue. (~~23.169~~ 13.192) On 60th Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue. (~~23.170~~ 13.193) On 60th Street, from Nashville Avenue to Oak Park Avenue.
- (~~23.172~~ 13.196) On 61st Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue.
- (~~23.173~~ 13.197) On 61st Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue.
- (~~23.174~~ 13.198) On 61st Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue.
- (~~23.175~~ 13.199) On 61st Street, from Nashville Avenue to Oak Park Avenue.
- (~~23.176~~ 13.204) On 62nd Street, from Austin Avenue to Merrimac Avenue; and on Merrimac Avenue, from 62nd Street to 63rd Street.

12

On 62nd Street, from Mulligan Avenue to Nashville Avenue. On 63rd Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue.
(~~23.192~~ 13.207)

On the north side of 64th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue.

On the west side of Austin Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Place.

On McVicker Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street.

On McVicker Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

On McVicker Avenue, from 60th Street to 63rd Street.

On Meade Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street. On Meade Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Meade Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Meade Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Place.

On Moody Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street.

On Moody Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

On Moody Avenue, from 60th Street to 63rd Street. On Melvina Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street.

On Melvina Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

On Melvina Avenue, from 60th Street to 62nd Street.

~~(23.368~~ 13.222

On both sides of Melvina Avenue, from 62nd Street to 63rd Place; and on the west side of Melvina Avenue, from 63rd Place to 64th Street.

On Merrimac Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street. On Merrimac Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Merrimac Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Mobile Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Mobile Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

On Narragansett Avenue, from Archer Avenue to 57th Street. On Narragansett Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street.

13

~~(23.384~~ 13.230

~~(23.385~~ 13.231

On Narragansett Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Narragansett Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

~~(23.390~~ 13.232

~~(23.391~~ 13.233

~~(23.392~~ 13.234

~~(23.396~~ ~~(23.397~~

13.235 13.242

On Nagle Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Nagle Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Nagle Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

On Natchez Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street.

~~(23.398~~ 13.243

~~(23.402~~ 13.244 ~~(23.403~~ 13.419

On Natchez Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street; and on 60th Place, from Natchez Avenue to Nashville Avenue.

On Natchez Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

On Neenah Avenue, from Archer Avenue to 57th Street.

~~(23.407~~ 13.420 ~~(23.408~~ 13.421

On Neenah Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

~~(23.409~~ 13.422

On Nashville Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Nashville Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Nashville Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

~~(23.414~~ 13.423

~~(23.415~~ 13.424

~~(23.416~~ 13.425

On Natoma Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Natoma Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Natoma Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

~~(23.420~~ 13.426

~~(23.421~~ 13.427

~~(23.422~~ 13.428

On Normandy Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Normandy Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Normandy Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

~~(23.427~~ 13.429

~~(23.428~~ 13.430 ~~(23.440~~ 13.431

On Rutherford Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway Chicago.
of

On Rutherford Avenue, from the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to 63rd Street.
of

~~(23.433~~ 13.432 ~~(23.434~~ 13.433

On Newcastle Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway Chicago.

On Oak Park Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Oak Park Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

~~(23444~~ 13.434) On New England Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street.

~~(23.450~~ 13.435) On Sayre Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street.

(13.404 13.436) On the east side of Austin Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

On the south side of 47th Street, from Pulaski Road to Keeler Avenue.

On the south side of 47th Street, from Kostner Avenue to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago; and on Kenneth Avenue, from 47th Street to 48th Street.

On 48th Street, from Pulaski Road to Keeler Avenue.

On 48th Street, from Keeler Avenue to Kilbourn Avenue.

On 48th Street, from Knox Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On 49th Street, from Archer Avenue to Keeler Avenue.

On 49th Street, from Keeler Avenue to the end of 49th Street in Archer Park.

On 49th Street, from Knox Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On 50th Street, from Pulaski Road to Keeler Avenue.

On 50th Street, from Keeler Avenue to Kilbourn Avenue.

On 50th Street, from Knox Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On 51st Street, from Kostner Avenue to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

On 51st Street, from the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to Cicero Avenue.

(23r74 14.384

(23t72 14.385

(23t73 14.386

(23,74 14.387

(23^5 14.388

(23,76 14.389

(23,77 14.390

(23r78 14.391

On 52nd Street, from Laverne Avenue to Laramie Avenue. On 52nd Street, from Laramie Avenue to Long Avenue. On 52nd Street, from Long Avenue to Central Avenue. On 52nd Street, from Central Avenue to Menard Avenue. On 52nd Street, from Menard Avenue to Austin Avenue. On 52nd Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue. On 52nd Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue. On 52nd Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue.

(23.244 14.392) On Kedvale Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street. (23.245 14.393) On Kedvale Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

(23.246 14.394

(23.247 14.395

~~(23.250~~ 14.396

~~(23.251~~ 14.397

~~(23.254~~ 14.398

~~(23.255~~ 14.399

~~(23.258~~ 14.400

~~(23.259~~ 14.401

~~(23.262~~ 14.402 ~~(23.263~~ 14.403

~~(23.266~~ 14.404

~~(23.273~~ 14.405

~~(23.274~~ 14.406

~~(23.278~~ 14.407 ~~(23.279~~ 14.408

~~(23.280~~ 14.409 ~~(23.306~~ 14.410 ~~(23.309~~ 14.411

~~(23.311~~ 14.412 ~~(23.312~~ 14.413 ~~(23.314~~ 14.414 ~~(23.315~~ 14.415 ~~(23.317~~ 14.416 ~~(23.318~~ 14.417

~~(23.319~~ 14.418

~~(23.320~~ 14.419

~~(23.322~~ 14.420

~~(23.325~~ 14.421

On Keeler Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Keeler Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Tripp Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Tripp Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kildare Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kildare Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kolin Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kolin Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kostner Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kostner Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kenneth Avenue, from 50th Street to 53rd Street.

On Knox Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Knox Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 51st Street to 54th Street.

On Leamington Avenue, from 50th Street to Archer Avenue.

On the east side of Laramie Avenue, from 50th Street to 51st Street; and both sides of Laramie Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Latrobe Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Place.

On Lockwood Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Lorel Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Place.

On Long Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Linder Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Lotus Avenue, from 51st Street to the line of 53rd Place (extended).

On Luna Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue. On Central Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Parkside Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue. On Major Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

16

On Massasoit Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Menard Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.
~~(23.331 14.424~~

On Menard Avenue, from 53rd Street to 55th Street; and on 54th Place, from Menard Avenue to the line of Monitor Avenue (extended).

On Monitor Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue. On Mayfield Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue. On Mason Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue. On Austin Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On McVicker Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Meade Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Moody Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue. On Melvina Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue. On Merrimac Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Mobile Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Mulligan Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Narragansett Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Nagle Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Natchez Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Neenah Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Nashville Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street. On Natoma Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.
~~(12.103 14.442~~

On the north side of 49th Street, from Western Avenue to the line of Rockwell Street (extended).

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 6. Section 4-60-023 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through and inserting the underscored language, as follows:

4-60-023 Restrictions on additional package goods licenses.

Subject to the provisions of subsection 4-60-021 (c), no additional package goods license shall be issued for any premises located within the following areas:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

2t7-7- 3.52) On 26th Street, from Prairie Avenue to Wabash Avenue.

2v7-S 3.53) On 26th Street, from Wabash Avenue to the New York Central Railroad right-of-way.

£&4 3.54) On 28th Street, from Michigan Avenue to State Street; and on 28th Place, from Indiana Avenue to Michigan Avenue.

2t84 3.55) On 29th Street (extended) and on 29th Street, from Indiana Avenue to State Street.

2S& 3.56) On 30th Street, from Wabash Avenue to the New York Central Railroad right-of-way.

~~2-100~~ 3.57) On the north side of 37th Street, from Rhodes Avenue to Indiana Avenue.

2-A2A- 3.58) On Prairie Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street.

2r427- 3.59) On Michigan Avenue, from 26th Street to 29th Street.

4t09 3.60) On Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

~~4-104~~ 3.61) On 31st Street, from Indiana Avenue to the New York Central Railroad right-of-way.

2t8 4.110) On Roosevelt Road, from Racine Avenue to Loomis Street. t83 4.111) On 29th Street, from Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive to Indiana Avenue.

2t88 4.112) On 31st Street, from Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive to Indiana Avenue.

2t94 4.113) On 32nd Street, from Rhodes Avenue to Eberhart Avenue, and from Vernon Avenue to Michigan Avenue.

2t93 4.114) On 33rd Street, from Rhodes Avenue to Giles Avenue.

2-&& 4.115) On 35th Street, from Rhodes Avenue to Giles Avenue.

2t4©9 4.116) On Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, from 29th Street to 31st Street.

2r440 4.117) On Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, from 31st Street to 33rd Street.

2-AA3 4.118) On Calumet Avenue, from 26th Street to 29th Street.

;2r444 4.119) On Calumet Avenue, from 29th Street to 31st Street. 2t44§ 4.120) On Calumet Avenue, from 31st Street to 33rd Street. ;2r446 4.121) On Calumet Avenue, from 33rd Street to 35th Street.

2t448 4.122) On Prairie Avenue, from 26th Street to 29th Street.

2402- 4.123) On Indiana Avenue, from 26th Street to 28th Place.

47-t7- 6.97) On West 66th Street, from South Halsted Street to South Morgan Street. 47-t8 6.98) On West 66th Street, from South Morgan Street to South Racine Street.

4740 6.99) On the north side of West Marquette Road, from South Halsted Street to South Green Street; and on both sides of West Marquette Road, from South Green Street to South Morgan Street.

~~47-44~~ 6.100) On West Marquette Road, from South Morgan Street to South Racine Avenue.

4744 6.101) On West 68th Street, from South Green Street to South Aberdeen Street.

4747 6.102) On West 69th Street, from South Green Street to South Aberdeen Street.

47-t20 6.103) On West 70th Street, from South Green Street to South Aberdeen Street. 47^24 6.104) On West 70th Street, from South Aberdeen Street to South Loomis Boulevard.

47t23 6.105) On West 71st Street, from South Green Street to South Aberdeen Street. 47t24 6.106) On West 71st Street, from South Aberdeen Street to South Loomis Boulevard. ~~47-28~~ 6.107) On West 71st Place, from South Racine Avenue to South Loomis Boulevard.

47-t34 6.108) On the south side of West 72nd Street, from South Stewart Avenue to the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad.

47t32 6.109) On the south side of West 72nd Street, from the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad to South Halsted Street.

47-t33 6.110) On the south side of West 72nd Street, from South Halsted Street to South Green Street; and on both sides of West 72nd Street, from South Green Street to South Morgan Street.

47-t34 6.111) On West 72nd Street, from South Morgan Street to South Racine Avenue.

~~47-35~~ 6.112) On West 72nd Street, from South Racine Avenue to South Loomis Boulevard.

~~47-38~~ 6.113) On West 72nd Place, from South Racine Avenue to South Loomis Boulevard.

- ~~47.40~~ 6.114) On West 73rd Street, from South Wentworth Avenue to South Normal Avenue.
- 4744 6.115) On West 73rd Street, from the right-of- way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad to South Halsted Street.
- 4749 6.116) On the south side of West 74th Street, from South Wentworth Avenue to South Vincennes Avenue; and on both sides of West 74th Street, from South Vincennes Avenue to South Stewart Avenue.
- ~~47-t50~~ 6.117) On West 74th Street, from South Stewart Avenue to South Wallace Street.
- 47^54 6.118) On West 74th Street, from South Wallace Street to South Halsted Street.
- ~~47-t52~~ 6.119) On West 74th Street, from South Halsted Street to South Morgan Street.
- ~~47t§8~~ 6.120) On West 75th Street, from South Wentworth Avenue to South Stewart Avenue.
- ~~47t§9~~ 6.121) On West 75th Street, from South Stewart Avenue to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.
- ~~47:66~~ 6.122) On West 76th Street, from South Wallace Street to South Halsted Street.
- ~~47-t74~~ 6.123) On West 77th Street, from South Wallace Street to South Halsted Street.
- ~~47.110~~ 6.124) On the west side of South Wentworth Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 73rd Street; and on the west side of South Vincennes Avenue, from West 73rd Street to West 74th Street.
- ~~47.111~~ 6.125) On the west side of South Wentworth Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 77th Street.
- ~~47.113~~ 6.126) On South Yale Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.
- 47444 6.127) On South Yale Avenue, from West 75th Street to West 77th Street.
- ~~47.116~~ 6.128) On South Princeton Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 75th Street.
- 118 6.129) On South Harvard Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 75th Street.
- 119 6.130) On South Harvard Avenue, from West 75th Street to West 77th Street.
- ~~47.121~~ 6.131) On South Vincennes Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.
- 47424 6.132) On South Stewart Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.
- ~~47.125~~ 6.133) On South Stewart Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.
- ~~47.128~~ 6.134) On South Eggleston Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.
- ~~47.130~~ 6.135) On all portions of South Normal Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.
- (~~47.133~~ 6.136) On South Parnell Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.

& Western Railroad.

- 140 6.138) On South Lowe Avenue, from the right- of-way of the Wabash Railroad to West 78th Street.
- 142 6.139) On South Union Avenue, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.
- 143 6.140) On South Union Avenue, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.
- 144 6.141) On South Union Avenue, from West 76th Street to West 79th Street.
- 146 6.142) On South Emerald Avenue, from West 72nd Street to the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railroad.
- 150 6.143) On South Halsted Street, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.
- 151 6.144) On South Halsted Street, from West 74th Street to West 76th Street.
- 156 6.145) On the west side of South Green Street, from West Marquette Road to West 69th Street.
- 157 6.146) On the west side of South Green Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.
- 158 6.147) On the west side of South Green Street, from West 71st Street to West 72nd Street; and on both sides of South Green Street, from West 72nd Street to West 73rd Street.
- 163 6.148) On South Peoria Street, from West 65th Street to West Marquette Road.
- 164 6.149) On South Peoria Street, from West Marquette Road to West 69th Street.
- 165 6.150) On South Peoria Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.-
- 166 6.151) On South Peoria Street, from West 71st Street to West 73rd Street.
- 170 6.152) On the west side of South Sangamon Street, from West 64th Street to West 65th Street; and on both sides of South Sangamon Street, from West 65th Street to West Marquette Road.
- 171 6.153) On South Sangamon Street, from West Marquette Road to West 69th Street.
- 172 6.154) On South Sangamon Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.
- 173 6.155) On South Sangamon Street, from West 71st Street to West 73rd Street.
- 177 6.156) On South Morgan Street, from West 64th Street to West Marquette Road.
- 178 6.157) On South Morgan Street, from West Marquette Road to West 69th Street.

[179 6.158) On South Morgan Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.

- [17.186 6.159) On South Carpenter Street, from West 68th Street to West 70th Street.
- [17.187 6.160) On South Carpenter Street, from West 66th Street to West 70th Street.
- [17.188 6.161) On South Carpenter Street, from West 70th Street to West 72nd Street.
- [17.189 6.162) On South Carpenter Street, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street.
- [17.194 6.163) On South Aberdeen Street, from West 68th Street to West 70th Street.
- [17.196 6.164) On South Aberdeen Street, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street
- [17.203 6.165) On South May Street, from West 70th Street to West 72nd Street.
- [17.204 6.166) On South May Street, from West 72nd Street to West 74th Street; and that portion of South May Street, align between 74th Street and the right-of-way between Wabash Railroad.
- [17.212 6.167) On South Racine Avenue, from West 71st Street to West 73rd Street.
- [17.218 6.168) On South Elizabeth Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.
- [17.220 6.169) On South Throop Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.
- [17.223 6.170) On South Ada Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.
- 17.224 6.171) On South Ada Street, from West 71st Street to West 73rd Street.
- [17.228 6.172) On South Loomis Boulevard, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.
- [20.107 6.173) On 68th Street, from State Street to Indiana Avenue.
- [20.110 6.174) On 69th Street, from State Street to Indiana Avenue.
- 20.114 6.175) On 69th Street, from Indiana Avenue to Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive.
- 20.207 6.176) On Indiana Avenue, from 66th Street to 68th Street. 20.208 6.177) On Indiana Avenue, from 68th Street to 70th Street.
- [20.215 6.178) On Michigan Avenue, from 66th Street to 68th Street.
- [20.224 6.179) On Wabash Avenue, from 68th Street to 70th Street.
- [20.233 6.180) On the east side of State Street, from Marquette Road to 70th Street.
- 40.2 7.324) On 83rd Street, from Houston Avenue to Exchange Avenue; then on the south side of 83rd Street, from Exchange Avenue to Burnham Avenue.

[40.72 7.326) On 103rd Street, from Torrence Avenue to Bensley Avenue.

[40.80 7.327) On 105th Street, from Bensley Avenue to Oglesby Avenue.

[40.95 7.328) On 107th Street, from Torrence Avenue to Oglesby Avenue then on Oglesby Avenue, from 107th Street to 105th Street.

[40.256 7.329) On Commercial Avenue, from 82nd Street to 85th Street.

[40.338 7.330) On Oglesby Avenue, from 103rd Street to 105th Street.

[542 8.58) On 75th Street, from Cottage Grove Avenue to Ellis Avenue.

[545 8.59) On 75th Street, from Dorchester Avenue to Stony Island Avenue.

[7-r202 10.350) On Anthony Avenue, from 90th Street to 93rd Street.

[7-t254 10.351) On 96th Street, from Yates Avenue to Colfax Avenue.

[7.268 10.352) On the west side only of Torrence Avenue, from 99th Street to 97th Street.

[7.272 10.353) On Colfax Avenue, from its intersection with Torrence Avenue north of 97th Street to 96th Street; and on 96th Street, from Colfax Avenue to Torrence Avenue.

[7-r27-3 10.354) On Calhoun Avenue, from 101st Street to 98th Street thence on 98th Street to Bensley Avenue.

[7r275 10.355) On Calhoun Avenue, from 97th Street to 95th Place thence on 95th Place, from Calhoun Avenue to Bensley Avenue thence on Bensley Avenue, from 95th Place to 97th Street thence on 97th Street, from Bensley Avenue to Calhoun Avenue.

[7-£7-7-10.356) On Yates Avenue, from 99th Street to 95th Street.

[2S 11.147) On Roosevelt Road, from Jefferson Street to Morgan Street.

[240 11.148) On Union Avenue, from Roosevelt Road to 14th Street.

'250 11.149) On Union Avenue, from 14th Street to 16th Street.

[25.404 11.150) On Jefferson Street, from 16th Street to Cullerton Street; and on Cullerton Street, from Clinton Street to Jefferson Street.

On Desplaines Street, from 16th Street to Canalport Avenue; and on that portion of Desplaines Street, between Canalport Avenue and Cermak Road.

(25.402 11.151) On Ruble Street, from 16th Street to 18th Street; and on 16th Place, from Ruble Street to Emerald Avenue.

(25.403 11.152) On Ruble Street, from 18th Street to Canalport Avenue; and on 21st Street, from Ruble Street to Halsted Street.

- (~~25.170~~ 11.153) On 12th Place, on O'Brien Street and on 13th Street, all from Union Avenue to Halsted Street.
- (~~25.171~~ 11.154) On Maxwell Street, from Union Avenue to Peoria Street.
- (~~25.172~~ 11.155) On Liberty Street and 14th Street, both from Union Avenue to Halsted Street.
- (~~25.173~~ 11.156) On 14th Street, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street.
- (~~25.174~~ 11.157) On Barber Street and 14th Place, both from Union Avenue to Halsted Street.
- (~~25.175~~ 11.158) On 14th Place, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street.
- (~~25.176~~ 11.159) On 14th Place, from Morgan Street to Blue Island Avenue.
- (~~25.177~~ 11.160) On West South Water Market Street, from Morgan Street to Blue Island Avenue; and on Aberdeen Street, from 14th Place to 16th Street.
- (~~25.178~~ 11.161) On 15th Street and 15th Place, both from Union Avenue to Halsted Street.
- (~~25.179~~ 11.162) On 15th Street, from Morgan Street to Racine Avenue.
- (~~25.180~~ 11.163) On Grenshaw Street, from Oakley Avenue to Western Avenue; and on Fillmore Street, from Grenshaw Street to the line of Bell Avenue (extended).
- (~~25.181~~ 11.164) On the south side of 16th Street, from Jefferson Street to Halsted Street.
- (~~25.182~~ 11.165) On 18th Street, from Jefferson Street to Halsted Street.
- (~~25.183~~ 11.166) On 21st Street, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street.
- (~~25.184~~ 11.167) On Lumber Street, from Cermak Road to Union Avenue.
- (~~25.185~~ 11.168) On Canalport Avenue, from Jefferson Street to Halsted Street.
- (~~25.186~~ 11.169) On Union Avenue, from 21st Street to Lumber Street; and on Ford Street, from Union Avenue to Cermak Road.
- (~~25.187~~ 11.170) On Emerald Avenue, from 16th Street to 18th Street; and on 17th Street and on 17th Place, both from Emerald Avenue to Halsted Street.
- (~~25.188~~ 11.171) On Emerald Avenue, from Canalport Avenue to Cermak Road.
- (~~25.189~~ 11.172) On Halsted Street, from 14th Street to 16th Street.
- (~~25.190~~ 11.173) On Newberry Street, from Roosevelt Road to 14th Street.
- (~~25.191~~ 11.174) On Newberry Street, from 14th Street to 16th Street.
- 24
- (~~25.192~~ 11.175) On Peoria Street, from Maxwell Street to 16th Street.
- (~~25.193~~ 11.176) On Sangamon Street, from Maxwell Street to 16th Street.
- (~~25.194~~ 12.257) On Cullerton Street, from the right-of-way of the Chicago & Northwestern Railroad to Washtenaw Avenue.

- (2844 12.258) On Fairfield Avenue, from 19th Street to Cermak Road.
- (22.172 12.259) On Sawyer Avenue, from Cermak Road to 24th Street.
- (22.173 12.260) On Sawyer Avenue, from 24th Street to 26th Street.
- (22474 12.261) On Sawyer Avenue, from 26th Street to 30th Street.
- (22.176 12.262) On Spaulding Avenue, from 24th Street to 26th Street.
- (22.177 12.263) On Spaulding Avenue, from 26th Street to 28th Street.
- (22.179 12.264) On the east side of Christiana Avenue, from 25th Street to 28th Street.
- (24.201 12.265) On Albany Avenue, from Cermak Road to 24th Street.
- (24.202 12.266) On Troy Street, from Cermak Road to 24th Street.
- (24.203 12.267) On Troy Street, from 24th Street to 26th Street.
- (24.204 12.268) On Kedzie Avenue, from Cermak Road to 24th Street.
- (444 12.269) On the south side of 38th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.
- (44r7 12.270) On 38th Place, from Francisco Avenue to Sacramento Avenue; and on the south side of 38th Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Albany Avenue.
- (44r© 12.271) On Pershing Road, from Washtenaw Avenue to Francisco Avenue.
- (14.10 12.272) On Pershing Road, from Francisco Avenue to Albany Avenue; and on the south side of Pershing Road, from Albany Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.
- (14.12 12.273) On 39th Place, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue. (14.13 12.274) On 39th Place, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.
- (14.15 12.275) On 40th Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.
- (14.17 12.276) On 40th Place, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.
- (14.170 12.277) On California Avenue, from Pershing Road to 42nd Street; and on that portion of 41st Street, lying between California Avenue and Kelly Park.
- (14.101 12.278) On Francisco Avenue, from 38th Street to 40th Street.
- (14.192 12.279) On Francisco Avenue, from 40th Street to 42nd Street.
- (14.235 12.280) On both sides of Archer Avenue, from 40th Place to 42nd Street.

25

- 14.348 12.281) On both sides of Archer Avenue, from California Avenue to Richmond Street; and on the north side of Archer Avenue, from Richmond Street to Sacramento Avenue.
- 14.234 12.282) On the east side of Albany Avenue, from 38th Place to Pershing Road; and on both sides of Albany Avenue, from Pershing Road to 40th Place.

- 14.213 12.283) On the east side of Sacramento Avenue, from 38th Street to 38th Place; and on both sides of Sacramento Avenue, from 38th Place to 40th Street.
- 44r7-12.284) On Archer Avenue, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- 44t8 12.285) On Archer Avenue, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street.
- 44t0 12.286) On Archer Avenue, from Leavitt Street to Western Boulevard; and on Blake Street, between Archer Avenue and 37th Street.
- 4444 12.287) On 31st Street, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street.
- 22 12.288) On 32nd Street, from the line of Winchester Avenue (extended) to Hoyne Avenue; and on the south side of 32nd Street to Brass Avenue; and on the south side of Brass Avenue, from 32nd Street to Leavitt Street; and on that portion of Seeley Avenue, between 32nd Street and 33rd Street.
- 23 12.289) On 33rd Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.
- 25 12.290) On 33rd Street, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street; and on the south side of 33rd Street, from Leavitt Street to Bell Avenue; and on Seeley Avenue, from 33rd Street to 34th Street.
- 26 12.291) On 33rd Place, from Ashland Avenue to Archer Avenue.
- 44£7-12.292) On 34th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street. 44,28 12.293) On 34th Street, from Wood Street to Archer Avenue.
- 44,34 12.294) On 34th Place, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- 44^33 12.295) On 35th Street, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street. 44,36 12.296) On 35th Street, from Iron Street to Ashland Avenue. 44^7-12.297) On 35th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.
- 44-40 12.298) On 35th Street, from Leavitt Street to Western Boulevard. 4444 12.299) On 36th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street:
- 4442 12.300) On 36th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- 4443 12.301) On 36th Street, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street.

26

- 44^5 12.302) On 37th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- 44-46 12.303) On 37th Street, from Damen Avenue to Leavitt Street.
- 44^47-12.304) On 37th Street, from Leavitt Street to Archer Avenue.
- 44^48 12.305) On 38th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.
- 444© 12.306) On 38th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- 11.57 12.307) On the north side of Pershing Road, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.
- 11.58 12.308) On the north side of Pershing Road, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- 11.59 12.309) On the north side of Pershing Road, from Damen Avenue to Seeley Avenue;

and on both sides of Damen Avenue, from Seeley Avenue to the line of Leavitt Street (extended).

44£0 12.310) On Pershing Road, from the line of Leavitt Street (extended) to Western Boulevard.

On Ashland Avenue, from 33rd Street to 35th Street. On Marshfield Avenue, from 34th Street to 37th Street.

~~44.143~~ 12.313) On Paulina Street, from Archer Avenue to 33rd Street; and 32nd Street and on 32nd Place, both from Ashland Avenue to Paulina Street.

On Paulina Street, from 33rd Street to 35th Street. On Paulina Street, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Paulina Street, from 37th Street to Pershing Road. On Hermitage Avenue, from 34th Street to 37th Street. On Hermitage Avenue, from 37th Street to Pershing Road.

On Wood Street, from 33rd Street to 35th Street. On Wood Street, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Wood Street, from 37th Street to Pershing Road. On Honore Street, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Honore Street, from 37th Street to Pershing Road. On Wolcott Avenue, from 34th Street to 37th Street. On Wolcott Avenue, from 37th Street to Pershing Road. On Winchester Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Damen Avenue, from 33rd Street to 35th Street.

27

~~(44.134~~ 12.328

~~(44.132~~ 12.329

On Damen Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street.

~~(44.135~~ 12.330 ~~(44.136~~ 12.331

On Damen Avenue, from 37th Street to Pershing Road.

~~(44.137~~ 12.332

~~(44.139~~ 12.333

~~(44.141~~ 12.334

On Hoyne Avenue, from 32nd Street to 35th Street. On Damen Avenue, from 35th Street to 37th Street. On Damen Avenue, from 37th Street to Pershing Road. On Hamilton Avenue, from Archer Avenue to 37th Street. On Leavitt Street, from 34th Street to 37th Street.

~~(44.142~~ 12.335

~~(44.143~~ 12.336

On the east side of Bell Avenue, from 33rd Street to 34th Street; and on both sides of Bell Avenue, from 34th Street to 35th Street; and on that portion of Bell Avenue, between 35th Street and 35th Place.

On Oakley Avenue, from 34th Street to Archer Avenue; and on 35th Place, from Western Boulevard to the right-of-way of the Gulf, Mobile &

~~(44.144~~ 12.337

Ohio Railroad; and on 36th Street, from Oakley Avenue to Western Boulevard.

~~(44.145~~ 12.338

On the east side of Western Boulevard, from 34th Street to 36th Street.

~~(23.119~~ 13.176 ~~(23.122~~ 13.177

On the east side of Western Boulevard, from 36th Street to Pershing Road.

On 55th Place, from Hamlin Avenue to Pulaski Road.

On 56th Street, from Knox Avenue to Kilpatrick Avenue; and on that portion of Knox Avenue, between 56th Street and 58th Street.

~~(23.126~~ 13.178

~~(23.137~~ 13.179 ~~(23.138~~ 13.180

On 56th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue; and on Mobile Avenue and on Mulligan Avenue, from 55th Street to 56th Street.

On 57th Street, from Austin Avenue to Mobile Avenue.

~~(23.149~~ 13.181 ~~(23.150~~ 13.182

On 57th Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue.

~~(23.151~~ 13.183

~~(23.152~~ 13.184 ~~(23.153~~ 13.185

~~(23.159~~ 13.186

On 58th Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue. On 58th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue. On 58th Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue. On 58th Street, from Nashville Avenue to Oak Park Avenue. On 58th Street, from Oak Park Avenue to Sayre Avenue.

On the north side of 59th Street, from the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to Cicero Avenue.

~~(23.161~~ 13.187 ~~(23.162~~ 13.191

On 59th Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue.

On 59th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue.

28

~~(23.163~~ 13.192

~~(23.164~~ 13.193

~~(23.165~~ 13.196

On 59th Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue. On 59th Street, from Nashville Avenue to Oak Park Avenue. On 59th Street, from Oak Park Avenue to Sayre Avenue.

~~(23.167~~ 13.197

~~(23.168~~ 13.198

~~(23.169~~ 13.199

~~(23.170~~ 13.204

On 60th Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue. On 60th Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue. On 60th Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue. On 60th Street, from Nashville Avenue to Oak Park Avenue.

~~(23.172~~ 13.205

~~(23.173~~ 13.210

~~(23.174~~ 13.211

~~(23.175~~ 13.212

On 61st Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue. On 61st Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue. On 61st Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue. On 61st Street, from Nashville Avenue to Oak Park Avenue.

~~(23.176~~ 13.213

~~(23.177~~ 13.215

~~(23.351~~ 13.216 ~~(23.352~~ 13.217

On 62nd Street, from Austin Avenue to Merrimac Avenue; and on Merrimac Avenue, from 62nd Street to 63rd Street.

On 62nd Street, from Mulligan Avenue to Nashville Avenue.

On McVicker Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street.

~~(23.353~~ 13.218

~~(23.356~~ 13.219 ~~(23.357~~ 13.220 ~~(23.358~~ 13.221 ~~(23.359~~ 13.222

~~(23.361~~ 13.223 ~~(23.362~~ 13.224

On McVicker Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

On McVicker Avenue, from 60th Street to 63rd Street.

On Meade Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street. On Meade Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Meade Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Meade Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Place.

On Moody Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street.

~~(23.363~~ 13.225

~~(23.365~~ 13.226 ~~(23.366~~ 13.227

On Moody Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

On Moody Avenue, from 60th Street to 63rd Street. On Melvina Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street.

On Melvina Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

~~(23.367~~ 13.228) On Melvina Avenue, from 60th Street to 62nd Street.

29

~~(23.368~~ 13.229) On both sides of Melvina Avenue, from 62nd Street to 63rd Place; and on the west side of Melvina Avenue, from 63rd Place to 64th Street.

~~(23.371~~ 13.230

~~(23.372~~ 13.231

~~(23.373~~ 13.232

On Merrimac Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street. On Merrimac Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Merrimac Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

~~(23.376~~ 13.233

~~(23.377~~ 13.234

On Mobile Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Mobile Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

~~(23.382~~ 13.235

~~(23.383~~ 13.242 ~~(23.384~~ 13.243

~~(23.385~~ 13.244

~~(23.396~~ 13.420

On Narragansett Avenue, from Archer Avenue to 57th Street. On Narragansett Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Narragansett Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Narragansett Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

On Natchez Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street.

~~(23.397~~ 13.421

~~(23.398~~ 13.422

~~(23.402~~ 13.423 ~~(23.403~~ 13.424

On Natchez Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street; and on 60th Place, from Natchez Avenue to Nashville Avenue.

On Natchez Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street. On Neenah Avenue, from Archer Avenue to 57th Street.

On Neenah Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

~~(23.407~~ 13.425

~~(23.408~~ 13.426

~~(23.409~~ 13.427 ~~(23.414~~ 13.428

~~(23.415~~ 13.429 ~~(23.416~~ 13.430

~~(23.420~~ 13.431

~~(23.421~~ 13.432 ~~(23.422~~ 13.433

~~(23.427~~ 13.434

On Nashville Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Nashville Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Nashville Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

On Natoma Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Natoma Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Natoma Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

On Normandy Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. On Normandy Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street. On Normandy Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

On Rutherford Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

30

(~~23.428~~ 13.435) On Rutherford Avenue, from the right-of- way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to 63rd Street.

(~~23.440~~ 13.436) On Newcastle Avenue, from 57th Street to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

(~~23.433~~ 13.437) On Oak Park Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. (~~23.444~~ 13.438) On New

England Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. (~~23.450~~ 13.439) On Sayre Avenue, from 57th Street

to 59th Street.

On the south side of 47th Street, from Keeler Avenue to Kostner Avenue.

On the south side of 47th Street, from Kostner Avenue to the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago; and on Kenneth Avenue, from 47th Street to 48th Street.

On 48th Street, from Pulaski Road to Keeler Avenue.

On 48th Street, from Keeler Avenue to Kilbourn Avenue.

On 48th Street, from Knox Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On 49th Street, from Archer Avenue to Keeler Avenue.

On 49th Street, from Keeler Avenue to the end of 49th Street in Archer Park.

On 49th Street, from Knox Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On 50th Street, from Pulaski Road to Keeler Avenue.

On 50th Street, from Keeler Avenue to Kilbourn Avenue.

On 50th Street, from Knox Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On 51st Street, from Kostner Avenue to right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago.

On 51st Street, from the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to Cicero Avenue.

On 52nd Street, from Laverne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

On 52nd Street, from Laramie Avenue to Long Avenue.

On 52nd Street, from Long Avenue to Central Avenue.

On 52nd Street, from Central Avenue to Menard Avenue.

On 52nd Street, from Menard Avenue to Austin Avenue.

On 52nd Street, from Austin Avenue to Melvina Avenue.

31

(~~23.47~~ 14.394) (~~23.78~~ 14.395)

~~(23.244 14.396 (23.245 14.397 (23.246 14.398 (23.247 14.399 (23.250 14.400 (23.251 14.401 (23.254 14.402 (23.255~~

14.403 (23.258 14.404 (23.259 14.405 (23.262 14.406 (23.263 14.407 (23.266 14.408 (23.273 14.409 (23.274 14.410 (
23.278 14.411 (23.279 14.412 (23.280 14.413 (23.300 14.414 (23.306 14.415 (23.309 14.416

(23.311 14.417 (23.312 14.418 (23.314 14.419 (23.315 14.420 (23.317 14.421

On 52nd Street, from Melvina Avenue to Narragansett Avenue. On 52nd Street, from Narragansett Avenue to Nashville Avenue.

On Kedvale Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kedvale Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Keeler Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Keeler Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Tripp Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Tripp Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kildare Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kildare Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kolin Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kolin Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kostner Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kostner Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kenneth Avenue, from 50th Street to 53rd Street.

On Knox Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Knox Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 51st Street to 54th Street.

On Lawler Avenue, from 50th Street to Archer Avenue.

On Leamington Avenue, from 50th Street to Archer Avenue.

On the east side of Laramie Avenue, from 50th Street to 51st Street; and both sides of Laramie Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Latrobe Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Place.

On Lockwood Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Lorel Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Place.

On Long Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Linder Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

(23.318 14.422 (23.319 14.423 (23.320 14.424

(23.322 14.425

(23.325 14.426 (23.326 14.427

(23.330 14.428

(23.331 14.429

(23.334 14.430

(23.337 14.431

(23.340 14.432

(23.343 14.433

(23.349 14.434

(23.354 14.435

(23.360 14.436

(23.364 14.437

(23.369 14.438

(23.374 14.439

(23.378 14.440

(23.380 14.441

(23.387 14.442

(23.393 14.443

(23.400 14.444

(23.404 14.445

(23.411 14.446

On Lotus Avenue, from 51st Street to the line of 53rd Place (extended). On Luna Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue. On Central Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Parkside Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Major Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Massasoit Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Menard Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Menard Avenue, from 53rd Street to 55th Street; and on 54th Place, from Menard Avenue to the line of Monitor Avenue (extended).

On Monitor Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Mayfield Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Mason Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Austin Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On McVicker Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Meade Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Moody Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Melvina Avenue, from 51st Street to Archer Avenue.

On Merrimac Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Mobile Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Mulligan Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Narragansett Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Nagle Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Natchez Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Neenah Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Nashville Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

On Natoma Avenue, from 51st Street to 53rd Street.

33

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 7. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication.

Emma Mitts Alderman, 37th Ward